The Chairman put the motion to adopt the clause and declared it carried.

The reading of the report clause by clause was then continued.

Dr. Moorhouse asked whether Mr. E. A. McKillop would be allowed to go up for examination in the fall, and when he would have an opportunity of coming up for his Latin examination.

The Registrar stated that he would have an opportunity next month; that if he passed then he would complete his matriculation certificate and be entitled to come up at the fall examination.

On motion the Committee of the Whole rose, reported progress and asked leave to sit again.

The President in the Chair.

On motion the report of the Committee of the Whole was adopted, and leave granted to sit again.

On motion the Council adjourned at 11 p.m., to meet to-morrow morning at 9 o'clock.

FIFTH DAY.

Saturday, June 16th, 1894.

The Council met at 9 o'clock, a.m., according to motion for adjournment, the President, Dr. Philip in the Chair.

The Registrar called the roll and the following members were present:

Drs. Bergin, Bray, Britton, Campbell, Day, Fowler, Fulton, Geikie, Sir James Grant, Harris, Henderson, Henry, Johnson, Logan, Luton, Miller, Moore, Moorhouse, Orr, Philip, Rogers, Rosebrugh, Ruttan, Thorburn, Vernon and Williams.

The minutes of the last meeting were read and con-

firmed and were signed by the President.

Dr. Harris moved, seconded by Dr. Logan, that the order of business be suspended for the remainder of the session of this Council. Carried.

of the session of this Council. Carried.

Dr. Bray moved, seconded by Dr. Day, that the President, Vice-President and Dr. Campbell be the Executive Committee for the ensuing year. Carried.

Dr. Fowler presented and read the report of the Committee on Complaints:

REPORT OF COMMITTEE ON COMPLAINTS.

To the President and Members of the Outario Medical Council:

GENTLEMEN, -- Your Committee on Complaints would be gleave to report:

1st. That your Committee met on June 14th inst., when Dr. Fowler was elected chairman, and Dr.

Miller, secretary.

2nd. That a letter from No. 278 was received, asking that his paper on Surgical Anatomy and Medical Jurisprudence be re-read. Said papers were re-read but your committee cannot recommend that any change in the Examiner's report be made.

3rd. The application of student No. 240 to have his papers on the "Practice of Medicine" re-read, was acceded to, but your committee could make no change in their values.

4th. That the papers of student No. 185 were re-read, but no change in the Examiner's report could be recommended.

5th. That the papers of student No. 278, on Medi-

cal Jurisprudence and Medical and Surgical Anatomy were re-read, but your committee cannot recommend any change in the values of either.

6th. That the communication of A. E. Murphy be

referred to the Committee on Discipline.

7th. That the communication of A. Bouillon, M.D., was received, but the request cannot be complied with, the Council having no authority in the matter.

8th. Certain other applications referred to us have already been acted upon by the Council.

All of which is respectfully submitted.

FIFE FOWLER, Chairman.

Council Chamber, June 15th, 1894.

W. H. MOORHOUSE.

On motion the Council resolved into Committee of the Whole. Dr. Miller in the Chair.

The first clause of the report was read.

Dr. Harris—With regard to this report, it strikes me it may possibly conflict with the report of the Education Committee if we adopt this report. Perhaps Dr. Fowler could give some explanation, or perhaps Dr. Campbell could—I have not seen his report which was referred to the Education Committee; I was not with the Committee all the time they were in session. I do not remember seeing that report, and I do not know whether it was read or not; and the chairman of the Education Committee is not here; therefore I should like to know if it was read and considered in committee.

Dr. Fowler—I was not aware until this morning, and it did not occur on any previous occasion, that the ex-President, Dr. Campbell, had reported on some of these cases. If I had known they were in his hands, I certainly should have consulted him before bringing in the report, but I was quite unaware of it.

Dr. CAMPBELL.—I think I can explain that. For the first time, last year the Council changed the order of examinations, and instead of having the Board of Examiners meet a second time to go over the schedules, they relieved the Board of that duty, and instructed the President of the Council to go over the schedule with the Registrar and report; and he was instructed to report no one as passing, except those who had attained the requisite number of marks. But under another rule he was also instructed to report to the Council any case where a student had failed by one or two marks, or half a mark, or anything of that kind, any case he thought it advisable to report. In accordance with that instruction, I reported a number of cases simply by number; I did not know the names. The Committee of Education, to whom that report was referred, endorsed my recommendation that they should be allowed the subjects on which they had failed, some in preliminary and some in the final. In nearly every case the failure was only by half a mark; the candidates I had selected had made a good examination otherwise. The Council adopted that report last night. The Committee on Complaints now recommend that no change be made in the Examiner's marks. The Committee on Education have recommended certain parties to have their subjects allowed. These recommendations need not necessarily conflict; we can adopt both, because we do not change the Examiner's marks. With regard to those I recommended, it is a matter of